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 UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
 NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 
 WESTERN DIVISION 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  )  
      )  

v.    ) No. 17 CR 50044 
    ) Violations: Title 18, United States Code, 

KELVIN CULPS,    ) Sections 922(u), 922(j), and 922(g)(1) 
also known as “Forty”    )  
 

COUNT ONE 

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY charges: 

On or about May 8, 2017, in Loves Park, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western 

Division,  

KELVIN CULPS, 
also known as “Forty,” 

 
defendant herein, did steal and unlawfully take and carry away from the premises of a person who 

is licensed to engage in the business of dealing in firearms, a firearm in the licensee’s business 

inventory, namely: 

a Beretta, Model ARX 100, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number SX06513; 
an IWI, Model Tavor X95 XB16, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number T0058714; 

a Century Arms, Model RAS47, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number RAS47036313; 
a Century Arms, Model AK63DS, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number AK63DS-F03069; 

a Norinco, model SKS Paratrooper, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number 9312423 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWZ2371; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWM4786; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 642-2, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CXE8185; 

a Charter Arms, Model Santa Fe Sky, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-26744; 
a Charter Arms, Model On Duty, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-23245; 

a Ruger, Model LCRx, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 545-78968; and 
a Ruger, Model LCP II, .380 ACP caliber pistol, with serial number 380094800; 

 
which firearm previously had been shipped and transported in interstate and foreign commerce; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(u). 
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COUNT TWO 

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about May 8, 2017, in Loves Park, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western 

Division,  

KELVIN CULPS, 
also known as “Forty,” 

 
defendant herein, did knowingly possess a stolen firearm, which previously had been shipped and 

transported in interstate and foreign commerce, namely: 

a Beretta, Model ARX 100, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number SX06513; 
an IWI, Model Tavor X95 XB16, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number T0058714; 

a Century Arms, Model RAS47, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number RAS47036313; 
a Century Arms, Model AK63DS, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number AK63DS-F03069; 

a Norinco, model SKS Paratrooper, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number 9312423 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWZ2371; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWM4786; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 642-2, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CXE8185; 

a Charter Arms, Model Santa Fe Sky, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-26744; 
a Charter Arms, Model On Duty, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-23245; 

a Ruger, Model LCRx, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 545-78968; and 
a Ruger, Model LCP II, .380 ACP caliber pistol, with serial number 380094800; 

 
knowing and having reasonable cause to believe that the firearm was stolen; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(j). 
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COUNT THREE 

The FEBRUARY 2017 GRAND JURY further charges: 

On or about May 8, 2017, in Loves Park, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western 

Division,  

KELVIN CULPS, 
also known as “Forty,” 

 
defendant herein, previously having been convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a 

term exceeding one year, knowingly did possess a firearm, namely:   

a Beretta, Model ARX 100, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number SX06513; 
an IWI, Model Tavor X95 XB16, 5.56 mm rifle, with serial number T0058714; 

a Century Arms, Model RAS47, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number RAS47036313; 
a Century Arms, Model AK63DS, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number AK63DS-F03069; 

a Norinco, model SKS Paratrooper, 7.62 x 39 mm rifle, with serial number 9312423 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWZ2371; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 638-3, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CWM4786; 
a Smith & Wesson, Model 642-2, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number CXE8185; 

a Charter Arms, Model Santa Fe Sky, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-26744; 
a Charter Arms, Model On Duty, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 16-23245; 

a Ruger, Model LCRx, .38 caliber revolver, with serial number 545-78968; and 
a Ruger, Model LCP II, .380 ACP caliber pistol, with serial number 380094800; 

 
which possession was in and affecting commerce in that the firearm previously had been 

transported in interstate and foreign commerce; 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1). 

A TRUE BILL: 
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